



# MEMORANDUM

Agenda Item 5(Y) Supplement

---

TO: Honorable Chairman Anthony Rodriguez and  
Members, Board of County Commissioners

DATE: September 1, 2026

FROM: Honorable Juan Fernandez-Barquin  
Clerk of the Court and Comptroller

SUBJECT: Office of the Commission Auditor's  
Background Research Report  
regarding Legislative File No. 261516

Basia Pruna, Director  
Clerk of the Board

---

Enclosed is the Office of the Commission Auditor's report regarding the proposed naming of the football field at Devon Aire Park as the "Deputy Sheriff Devin Matthew Jaramillo Field". This report provides background research on Deputy Sheriff Devin Matthew Jaramillo, a candidate being considered for the naming of a field within a County Park.

Attachment



# OFFICE OF THE COMMISSION AUDITOR

## MEMORANDUM

**TO:** Honorable Chairman Anthony Rodriguez,  
and Members, Board of County Commissioners

**FROM:** Adeyinka Majekodunmi, CPA  
Commission Auditor

A handwritten signature in blue ink, likely belonging to Adeyinka Majekodunmi, is written over the "FROM:" line.

**DATE:** September 1, 2026

**SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NAMING THE FOOTBALL FIELD AT DEVON AIRE  
PARK AS THE "DEPUTY SHERIFF DEVIN MATTHEW JARAMILLO  
FIELD"**

Section 2-1 Rule 9.02(g) of the Code requires the Office of the Commission Auditor (OCA) to conduct background research on any person, organization, place, or thing that is the subject of a naming, renaming, or codesignation item, or an item approving the codesignation of state or municipal roads and prepare a report detailing the findings of said research prior to the Commission meeting during which the item is scheduled to be considered.

**Commission Auditor's Conclusion:**

OCA completed the required background research on "Deputy Sheriff Devin Matthew Jaramillo" and noted the following:

- *File Number: 261515 for proposed Resolution codesignating that portion of Southwest 132nd Avenue between 104th Street and South Calusa Club Drive as "Deputy Sheriff Devin Matthew Jaramillo Way" – Pending BCC approval.*

OCA has determined that there are no prior Board of County Commissioners (BCC) codesignation or naming for "Deputy Sheriff Devin Matthew Jaramillo." Additionally, as required by Rule 9.02(g)(1), OCA has verified that Deputy Sheriff Devin Matthew Jaramillo" is deceased. OCA provides this report as a Supplement to the BCC Agenda File Item Numbers 261516.